## TOWN OF SHARPSBURG MINUTES OF THE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

## June 19, 2006

A called meeting of the Sharpsburg Town Council was held Monday, June 19, 2006, at 6:00pm, in the Town of Sharpsburg at the Bridges Recreation Center.

Present were the following: Wendell Staley, Mayor; Stan Parten, Council Member; Clay Cole, Council Member; Robin Spradlin, Town Administrator and Donna Camp, Town Clerk. Council Member Hyde and McElwaney were absent.

Also in attendance: Carolyn Crist, Times-Herald.

Mayor Staley called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

The Town Clerk verified there was a quorum present.

The minutes of the Council Meeting held on June 5, 2006 were reviewed and approved as written by unanimous vote, and were filed in the minute book of the Town.

Mayor Staley called for first reading of several ordinances; Conservation Subdivision/Open Space Ordinance, Special Events Ordinance and the Amendment to the Environmental Ordinance. The Mayor and Council would like additional time to consider these ordinances. The 2<sup>nd</sup> reading and adoption is scheduled for Monday, July 10, 2006 at 7:00pm. Copies of all the Ordinances were previously presented to Council and were available for inspection by public. Motions to accept the Ordinances for first reading were as follows:

- Conservation Subdivision/Open Space Council Member Cole motioned, Council Member Parten seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.
- Special Events The Mayor and Council received an e-mail from a citizen with concerns about the Special Events Ordinance. The Mayor asked that the Council take the comments under review and return their comments to the office for second reading. Council Member Parten motioned, Council Member Cole seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.
- Amendment to the Environmental Ordinance Council Member Parten motioned, Council Member Cole seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.

The Mayor presented a resolution to approve the Service Delivery Strategy and authorize the Mayor to execute any and all documents necessary with Coweta County and municipalities. Council Member Cole motioned to adopt the 2006 Service Delivery Strategy Update. Council Member Parten seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously. Council Member Cole motioned to authorize the Mayor to execute the certifications and agreements on behalf of the Town. Council Member Parten seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.

Mayor Staley polled the Council for comments - N/A

Mayor's Minutes - N/A
Public Comments - No request received.

Council Member Parten motioned to adjourn the regular meeting and proceed into Executive Session for discussion of real estate acquisition. Council Member Cole seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.

Council Member Cole motioned to adjourn the Executive Session and return to the regular meeting of the Council. Council Member Parten seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.

Council Member Parten motioned to obtain financing from Farmers & Merchants Community Bank in order to purchase property. Council Member Cole seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.

Council Member Cole motioned to authorize the Mayor to execute any and all documents necessary to execute the purchase of the property. Council Member Parten seconded. Motion carried with a show of hands, unanimously.

There being no further business coming before the Council, the meeting was adjourned.

Donna M. Camp Town Clerk